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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

HOUSTON DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : NO: CR UNDER SEAL
V. : PLEA AGREEMENT
VETCO GRAY UK LIMITED, . . ‘
H-07-004
Defendant. ' o

The United States of America, by and through Mark F. Mendelsohn, Deputy Chief, and
Stacey K. Luck, Trial Attorney, United States Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud
Section (the “Department” or the “Fraud Section”), the defendant, Vetco Gray UK Limited
(“VETCO GRAY UK” or the “Company”), Vetco International Limited (“VETCO
INTERNATIONAL”), on behalf of its wholly owned subsidiary VETCO GRAY UK, and the
defendant’s counsel, Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP, pursuant to Rule 11(c)( 1)(B) of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, state that they have entered into an agreement, the terms
and conditions of which are as follows:

THE DEFENDANT’S AGREEMENT
1. Defendant agrees to waive indictment and plead guilty to Counts 1, 2, 3, 8, and 18 of a
24-count criminal information filed in the Southern District of Texas charging VETCO

GRAY UK with conspiracy to violate the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977

(“FCPA”), as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 78dd-3, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 (Count 1)

and violation of the FCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 78dd-3 (Counts 2, 3, 8 and 18). The defendant

further agrees to persist in that plea through sentencing and, as set forth below, to fully

cooperate with the United States.



This plea agreement is between the Department, the defendant VETCO GRAY UK and
VETCO INTERNATIONAL, on behalf of its wholly owned subsidiary VETCO GRAY
UK, and thus does not bind any other division or section of the Department of Justice or
any other federal, state, or local prosecuting, administrative, or regulatory authority. This
agreement does not apply to any other charges other than those specifically mentioned
herein. However, the Department will bring this Agreement and the cooperation of
VETCO GRAY UK, its direct or indirect affiliates, subsidiaries, and parent corporations,
to the attention of other prosecuting authorities or other agencies, if requested.

Defendant agrees that this Agreement will be executed by an authorized corporate
representative. Defendant further agrees that a Resolution duly adopted by the Board of
Directors of VETCO INTERNATIONAL, on behalf of its subsidiary VETCO GRAY
UK, in the form attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 1, or in a substantially similar
form, represents that the signature on this Agreement by VETCO GRAY UK and its
counsel are authorized by the Board of Directors of VETCO INTERNATIONAL, on
behalf of its subsidiary VETCO GRAY UK.

Defendant VETCO GRAY UK, and VETCO INTERNATIONAL, on behalf of VETCO
GRAY UK, agree that each has the full legal right, power and authority to enter into and
perform all of its obligations under this Agreement.

Defendant agrees that any fine or restitution imposed by the Court will be due and
payable within five (5) business days from the date of sentencing, and defendant will not
attempt to avoid or delay payments. Defendant further agrees to pay the Clerk of the
Court for the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas the

mandatory special assessment within five (5) business days from the date of sentencing.



10.

Defendant agrees to make a complete financial disclosure by truthfully executing a sworn
financial statement prior to sentencing if it is required to do so.
Defendant agrees that if the company issues a press release in connection with this
Agreement, Defendant shall first consult the Department to determine whether the text of
the release is acceptable, and shall only issue a press release that has been deemed
acceptable to the Department.
Defendant agrees to abide by all terms and obligations of this Agreement as described
herein, including the obligations described in Exhibits 2 (with respect to the retention of a
monitor) and 3 (with respect to the fulfillment of prior commitments to the Department,
hereinafter referred to as “prior commitments™) attached hereto and incorporated herein.
Defendant VETCO GRAY UK agrees that in the event it sells, merges or transfers all or
substantially all of its business operations as they exist as of the date of this Agreement,
whether such sale(s) is/are structured as a stock or asset sale, merger, or transfer, VETCO
GRAY UK shall include in any contract for sale, merger or transfer a provision fully
binding the purchaser(s) or any successor(s) in interest thereto to the obligations
described in this Agreement, including the obligations described in Exhibits 2 (with
respect to the retention of a monitor) and 3 (with respect to the fulfillment of prior
commitments) attached hereto and incorporated herein.

THE UNITED STATES’ AGREEMENT
In exchange for the corporate guilty plea of VETCO GRAY UK and the complete
fulfillment of all of its obligations under this Agreement, and in exchange for the
agreement of its parent company, VETCO INTERNATIONAL, to assume all of the

obligations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 9, and Paragraphs 12 through 13 herein, on
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its behalf and on behalf of each of its Vetco Gray subsidiaries and affiliates, including but
not limited to Vetco Gray Controls Inc., Vetco Gray Controls Limited, Vetco Gray Inc.,
and VI Singapore 1 Pte. Ltd. (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Vetco Gray
entities”), the Department agrees not to file additional criminal charges against VETCO
GRAY UK, or against any other Vetco Gray entity other than VETCO GRAY
CONTROLS INC. and VETCO GRAY CONTROLS LIMITED, for any of the corrupt
payments described in the Statement of Facts attached as Exhibit 4. This Agreement will
not close or preclude the investigation or prosecution of any natural persons, including
any officers, directors, employees, agents or consultants of VETCO GRAY UK, or of any
other Vetco Gray entity, including all of its direct or indirect affiliates, subsidiaries, or
parent corporations, who may have been involved in any of the matters set forth in the
Information, Statement of Facts or in any other matters.
FACTUAL BASIS

Defendant VETCO GRAY UK is pleading guilty because it is guilty of the charges
contained in Counts 1, 2, 3, 8, and 18 of the Information. Defendant VETCO GRAY UK
agrees and stipulates that the factual allegations set forth in the Information are true and
correct and accurately reflect its criminal conduct. The parties further stipulate and agree
to the Statement of Facts attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 4.

DEFENDANT’S OBLIGATIONS

VETCO GRAY UK agrees:
a. To plead guilty as set forth in this Agreement;
b. To abide by all sentencing stipulations contained in this Agreement;
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To: (i) appear, through its duly appointed representatives, as ordered for all court
appearances; and (ii) obey any other ongoing court order in this matter;

To commit no further crimes;

To be truthful at all times with the Court;

To pay the applicable fine and special assessment;

To hire or otherwise engage a Department-approved monitor with the authority,
monitoring duties, and obligations set forth in Exhibit 2 attached hereto and
incorporated herein; and

To ensure that in the event VETCO GRAY UK sells, merges or transfers all or
substantially all of its business operations as they exist as of the date of this
Agreement, whether such sale(s) is/are structured as a stock or asset sale, merger
or transfer, VETCO GRAY UK shall include in any contract for sale, merger, or
transfer a provision fully binding the purchaser(s) or any successor(s) in interest
thereto to the obligations described in this Agreement, including the obligations
described in Exhibits 2 (with respect to the retention of a monitor) and 3 (with
respect to the fulfillment of prior commitments) attached hereto and incorporated

herein.

VETCO GRAY UK further agrees to cooperate fully with the Department as directed and
with any other federal, state, or local or foreign law enforcement agency. This

cooperation requires defendant to:

Provide full disclosure of all information concerning corrupt payments known to

defendant or its outside counsel as of the date of this Agreement;
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b. Produce voluntarily all documents, records, or other tangible evidence relating to
such payments about which the Department, or their designee, inquires;

C. Provide and/or ensure that the Department is given access to all VETCO GRAY
UK officers, directors, employees, agents, and consultants for interviews and

testimony in the United States relating to such payments;

d. Provide access to copies of original documents and records relating to such
payments;
€. Provide access to defendant’s outside accounting consultants as well as the

records, reports, and documents of those outside accounting consultants relating
to such payments disclosed to the Department as of the date of this Agreement;
and
f. Upon request by the Department, provide all memoranda of interviews compiled
and prepared by VETCO GRAY UK'’s counsel, outside counsel, consultants,
accountants or other agents of interviews with individuals relating to such
payments disclosed to the Department as of the date of this Agreement.
WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
VETCO GRAY UK knowingly, intelligently, and voluntarily waives its right to appeal
the conviction in this case. VETCO GRAY UK similarly knowingly, intelligently, and
voluntarily waives the right to appeal the sentence imposed by the court. In addition,
VETCO GRAY UK knowingly, intelligently, and voluntarily waives the right to bring a
collateral challenge pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2255, challenging either the conviction, or
the sentence imposed in this case, except for a claim of ineffective assistance of counsel.

VETCO GRAY UK waives all defenses based on the statute of limitations and venue






